

Central Bedfordshire Council Priory House Monks Walk Chicksands, Shefford SG17 5TQ

> please ask for Leslie Manning direct line 0300 300 5132 date 26 August 2010

NOTICE OF MEETING

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date & Time Tuesday, 7 September 2010 10.00 a.m.

Venue at Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford

> Richard Carr Chief Executive

To: The Chairman and Members of the SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE:

Cllrs J N Young (Chairman), A R Bastable (Vice-Chairman), D J Gale, Mrs R B Gammons, J Kane, Ms C Maudlin, Mrs M Mustoe, P Snelling and P Williams

[Named Substitutes:

Cllrs: Mrs C F Chapman MBE, P A Duckett, M Gibson, Ms A M W Graham, J G Jamieson and A Shadbolt]

All other Members of the Council - on request

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS MEETING

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitute Members.

2. MINUTES

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting held on 22 June 2010 (copy attached).

3. **MEMBERS' INTERESTS**

To receive from Members declarations and the nature thereof in relation to:

- (a) Personal Interests in any agenda item.
- (b) Personal and prejudicial Interests in any agenda item.
- (c) Any political whip in relation to any agenda item.

4. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

To receive any announcements from the Chairman and any matters of communication.

5. **PETITIONS**

To receive petitions from members of the public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in Annex 2 of Part A4 of the Constitution.

6. QUESTIONS, STATEMENTS OR DEPUTATIONS

To receive any questions, statements or deputations from members of the public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in Annex 1 of Part A4 of the Constitution.

7. CALL-IN

Members are advised that, under Procedure Rule 10.2 of Part D2 of the Constitution, the following matter has been called in for consideration by the Committee:

the delegated decision taken by the Portfolio Holder for Safer Communities and Healthier Lifestyles at the Traffic Management Meeting held on 6 July 2010 to approve an Order under the Cycle Tracks Act 1984 on the footpath that extends from Saxons Close to Hockcliffe Road Service Road, Leighton Buzzard.

Members are further advised that Procedure Rule 10.19 of Part D2 of the Constitution sets out the response options available to the Committee.

(documents attached)

8. **REQUESTED ITEMS**

To consider any items referred to the Committee at the request of a Member under Procedure Rule 3.1 of Part D2 of the Constitution.

REPORTS

Item Subject Page Nos. 9 Local Development Framework (North): Gypsy and 39 - 64 **Traveller Development Plan Document** To receive and consider the recommendations of the Development Strategy Task Force arising from its consideration of the Gypsy and Traveller Development Plan Document and how it should progress following the abolition of the Regional Spatial Strategy. 10 65 - 104 **CCTV Review** To consider proposals to change the operation of the CCTV service provided by the Council. 11 **Visible Presence** 105 - 126 To consider proposals to provide a co-ordinated approach in the undertaking of statutory duties under the Environmental Protection Act 1990, Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 and associated legislation.

12	Budget Management Report for the Month Ended 30th June 2010	*	127 - 146
	To note the financial performance to the end of June 2010 and the latest forecast outturn position.		
	(Note: Following consideration of this item the Committee will adjourn for lunch. The Committee will reconvene at 2.00 p.m.)		
13	Local Bus Services and Community Transport Interim Support Strategy	*	147 - 164
	To consider and comment on the proposed adoption of a draft interim strategy for supporting local bus and community transport services.		
14	2011/12 Programme Proposals - Local Improvement Schemes, Highway Maintenance and Safety Partnership Schemes	*	165 - 172
	To consider and comment on the proposed consultation process for developing highways schemes in the context of the emerging Local Transport Plan.		
15	Winter Maintenance Within Central Bedfordshire	+	To Follow
	To consider the problems experienced as a result of last winter's bad weather conditions and the proposed changes to the Council's Winter Service Operational Plan.		
16	Work Programme 2010-2011	*	173 - 200
	To consider and agree the work programmes for the Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Development Strategy Task Force and note the latest Executive Forward Plan.		